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Mandy Wilson

From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com}
Sent: 13 May 2008 03:11

To: Gill Lindsay

Cc: Graeme Bissett

Subject: Front page

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Attachments: Scan001.PDF

Gill
This is the correct version of our letter of 12th May - dates were out of kilter. Tired.

kind regards

Andrew Fitchlie
Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44
M: +44 I
F: +44 I

ﬁ Please consider the environment befare printing my email
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Ysella Jago

From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 13 May 2008 03:09

To: Gill Lindsay

Cc: Graeme Bissett, Hoshal, Nikki

Gill
| have sent you the DLAP letter plus three attachments.

In the past the CEC firewall has proved difficult to defeat. You may wish to check this when you open your
emails.

Please call Nikki Hoshal or Jo Glover since | will be at tie in meetings from 8am onwards.
kind regards

Andrew Fitchie
Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T 444
M: +44. RN
F +44 S

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing my email
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